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Robert M. Cook

Golf Mobile City water system
155 Caldwell Blvd.

Nampa, ID 83651

RE: Violation of the Administrative Order issued on May 27, 2011 and possible
civil penalties.

On May 27, 2011, the Oregon Health Authority, Public Health Division, Office of
Environmental Public Health, Drinking Water Program (Program) issued an
Administrative Order to you requiring corrective action to be completed at the Golf
Mobile City water system (PWS ID# OR4100588).

Specifically, the Administrative Order required that you submit construction plans to the
Program no later than December 31, 2011. The Program never received the required
construction plans, which is a violation of the Administrative Order, and you are now at
risk of being assessed civil penalties in the amount of $50 for every distinct rule violation
and for every day the Golf Mobile City water system remains in violation of a rule (OAR
333-061-0090).

Furthermore, you have failed to report sampling results for inorganic chemicals as
required by OAR 333-061-0036(2)(a), nitrite as required by OAR 333-061-0036(2)(e),
both synthetic organic chemicals and volatile organic chemicals as required by OAR 333-
061-0036(3)(a) and (b) respectively, and radionuclides as required by OAR 333-061-
0036(7)(a). Failing to collect the samples is a violation of each these rules as specified
above, but if the samples were collected and not reported to the Program then you have
committed a violation of OAR 333-061-0040(1)(b).
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In the event that the Program assesses a civil penalty against you, you will be notified in
writing and provided an opportunity for a hearing pursuant to the Oregon Administrative
Procedures Act (ORS chapter 183).

Respectfully, —_
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Brad K. Daniels ~ ~
Enforcement Coordinator
OHA - Drinking Water Program

cc:  Bill Goss, OHA DWP
Darcy Porter, Golf Mobile City



